Roberts Civil Engineering Municipal Team
Additional Service Proposal #2
to

Effingham County 2022 LMIG Support and CM Services Project

October 5, 2022
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Ms. Angela Stanley
Effingham County

804 South Laurel Street
Springfield, Georgia 31329

Re: Add Service Proposal #2 to 2022 LMIG Support and CM Services Project

Dear Ms. Stanley,

Following up on our various conversations regarding our Effingham County FDRE and 2022 LMIG Projects,
we respectfully request an adjustment of our 2022 LMIG Project Not to Exceed Fee for managing the work
scheduled to be performed on Bethany Road, Bird Road, Clark Road, Floyd Avenue, Old Augusta Road lI,
and Whitaker Road. As discussed, this adjustment is not a Fee Increase, but rather a simple Fee Shift from
our FDRE Project Not to Exceed Fee to follow the enhancements on these former FDRE roads that were
shifted to our 2022 LMIG Project. We will simultaneously submit a separate balancing Fee Reduction
Proposal to our Effingham FDRE Project.

Thank you again for the opportunity to serve Effingham County on both of these important projects.

Sincerely,
P oA

Johnathan Roberts, P.E.
President
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FEE PROPOSAL

PreConstruction Phase and Construction Phase Services:

Shift Fee from Effingham FDRE Project: $ 65,000. Not to Exceed Fee
Total: $ 65,000. Not to Exceed Fee

The Hourly Billable Rates we have used in this Proposal to project our Not to Exceed Fees are tied to our
existing May 11, 2021 Indefinite Delivery Contract with Effingham County. In accordance with the Terms
and Conditions of that agreement, we will only invoice for Hours actually worked. RCE believes that the
Hours allowed for within this Proposal are sufficiently ample to properly and efficiently complete the
Project, and that there is the potential for Fee Savings assuming normally anticipated paving repairs.
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